@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
A Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

June 3, 2019

Mrs. Janet Green for:
Nick H. Gray
584 65.30 Rd.
Montrose, CO 81401

Re: Gray Pit #1, Permit No. M-2003-092, Administrative Extension, Revision No. SI-2
Dear Mrs. Green:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety wishes to express our condolences after hearing the news of
Nick Gray’s passing. This is undoubtedly a difficult time for the family. An administrative extension has been
issued to allow the details of Nick’s estate to be sorted out so that the proper documents can be executed in
regards to the Financial Warranty Increase, SI-2. The documentation that will need to be executed will be an
Affidavit of Authority and any supporting documentation and the completed Financial Warranty Certificate of
Deposit forms. Both documents have been included in this letter.

The extension is for an additional sixty (60) days, the required documentation should be received by the
Division’s Denver Office by Friday August 2, 2019. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me
at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at 303-866-3567 Ext. 8187 or by email at
lucas.west@state.co.us. For questions specific to the legal documentation or Financial Warranty please contact
Barbara Coria, the Division’s Bonding Specialist in the Denver Office at 303-866-3567 Ext. 8148.

Sincerely,

P

Lucas J. West
Environmental Protection Specialist

Encl.  Financial Warranty Forms, Certificate of Deposit
Affidavit of Authority Form

CC: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
Barbara J. Coria, DRMS
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